Contact

stevenboyd221@gmail.com https://sboyd.dev Chicago, IL

Education

B.S Computer Science Northern Illinois University

Programming Knowledge

Language	Time(years)
HTML	5+
Javascript	5+
Typescript	3+
CSS	5+
SCSS	3+
Git/Github	3+
NodeJS	5+
Wordpress	2+
PHP	2+
Shopify	1+

Skills

Skill	Time(years)
Customer Service	3+
Microsoft Excel	3+
Level 2 IT Support	5+

Summary

I am an I.T professional with 5 years experience working with IBM Mainframes. I have since worked as an independent contractor creating websites using frameworks such as Wordpress, Shopify and SvelteKit to deliver custom solutions per client request. I enjoy learning new skills and expanding my repertoire in hopes of providing the best solution for clients.

Work Experience

Independent Web Developer

Chicago, IL | August 2022 - Current

- Deployed a custom Wordpress solution for clients art portfolio.
 Website: https://gawki.net
 - Generated custom plugins/shortcode to address clients scheduling needs.
 - Theme is a customized child theme to properly address the clients' intended art direction
 - Provided documentation and training
- Utilizing Sveltekit for static sites

Ensono IT

Mainframe Systems Programmer | February 2016 - May 2021

- Provide Level 2 support for mainframes regarding mainframe hardware configuration.
- Oversee installation of mainframe equipment in both local and remote environments
- Manage inventory of mainframe's including warranty and coverage information. Created a database with Microsoft Excel to reduce time maintaining records by 20%.
- Provide technical insight during client engagement and or project implementation meetings.
- Assisted in training new hires to quickly integrate into the business unit.

CWHAE Transportation LLC

Part-Time Transportation Assistant | June 2013 - August 2015

- Deliver various goods as a third party shipper for Menards
- Carry products that could reach 50+ lbs.
- Conduct deliveries within a timely manner